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MEMORANDUM

TO: Dale Bagley, Assembly President

Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members
THRU: Mike Navarre, Borough MaonO. /m M. /l./
FROM: Max Best, Planning Directornd |
DATE: November 26, 2014

SUBJECT: Resolution 2014-065; Authorizing the Acquisition by Donation of Real Property
Located in the East Half of U.S. Survey 722 More Particularly Described in
Document No. 2004-001665-0, Seward Recording District on Behalf of the
Seward-Bear Creek Flood Service Area

The Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission reviewed the subject resolution during their
regularly scheduled November 24, 2014 meeting. A motion passed by unanimous consent to
recommend approval of the resolution authorizing the acquisition by donation of real property for
the Seward-Bear Creek Flood Service Area.

In the Resolution, please make the following amendment to the last WHEREAS statement:

WHEREAS, the KPB Planning Commission, at its reqularly scheduled meeting of
November 24, 2014 recommended approval by unanimous consent.

Attached are the unapproved minutes of the subject portion of the meeting.






